State of New York,
Unified Court System
25 Beaver Street
New York, N.Y. 10004
(212) 428-2100

Ann Pfau
Chief Administrative Judge

June 16, 2011

Elena Ruth Sassower

Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 3002

Southampton, New York 11969

Dear Ms. Sassower:

[ have received your June 14, 2011 letter and attachments regarding your appeal in the
Appellate Term for the Second Appellate Department. As the allegation contained in your letter
relates to the conduct of Judges in making judicial determinations, I have forwarded all of the
materials that you provided to me to the Commission on Judicial on Conduct for the

Commission’s review and determination.

Very truly yours,

cc: Robert Tembeckjian, Fsq.
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